
 
 

T-Mobile USA 

35 Griffin 

Road South 

Bloomfield, 

CT 06002 

September 28, 2022 

 
 

Attorney Melanie Bachman  

Acting Executive Director  

Connecticut Siting Council  

10 Franklin Square 

New Britain, CT 06501 

 

 

RE:    Notice of Construction Starts 

T-Mobile Sites 

 

Dear Attorney Bachman, 

 

T-Mobile was approved by the Connecticut Siting Council (“Council”) for the below exempt 

modifications.  T-Mobile hereby notifies the Council that construction of the modifications for 

the below sites will commence in two weeks.  The Council will be notified upon completion of 

construction of the below sites and that all conditions have been satisfied.  

 

T-Mobile  
Site ID 

CSC 
Approval 

Date 
Permit# Site Address Town 

CT11012B 
7/25/22 EM-T-MOBILE-158-220621 

20 Post Office Lane (a/k/a 0 Maple 
Lane) 

Westport 

CT11247E 
6/13/22 EM-T-MOBILE-083-220504 

1825 South Main Street (a/k/a 1279 
Long Hill Road) 

Middletown 

CT11668B 7/18/22 EM-T-MOBILE-097-220607 151 Berkshire Road Newtown 

CTFF703A 11/22/21 EM-T-MOBILE-034-211008 303 Boxwood Lane Danbury 

CTNH101A 2/7/22 EM-T-MOBILE-014-220104 850 West Main Street Branford 

CT11266A 
5/23/22 EM-T-MOBILE-102-220419 118C Wintechog Hill Road 

North 
Stonington 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Carmela Siciliano 
 
Carmela Siciliano 

Transcend Wireless LLC 

 on behalf of T-Mobile 

1 International Blvd, Suite 400 

Mahwah, NJ 07495 


